

Castle House Great North Road Newark NG24 1BY

Tel: 01636 650000 www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Wednesday, 28 February 2024

Chair: Councillor C Brooks Vice-Chair: Councillor J Hall

To all Members of the Council

MEETING:	Full Council	
DATE:	Thursday, 7 March 2024 at 6.00 pm	
VENUE:	Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, NG24 1BY	
You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business on the Agenda as overleaf.		
If you have any quer	ies please contact Nigel Hill Tel: 01636 655243 Email: Nigel.hill@newark- sherwooddc.gov.uk	

AGENDA

Page Nos.

4 - 14

- 1. Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and streamed online
- 2. Apologies for absence
- 3. Declarations of Interest by Members and Officers
- 4. Minutes from the meeting held on 13 February 2024
- 5. Communications which the Chairman, Leader, Chief Executive or Portfolio Holders may wish to lay before the Council
- 6. In accordance with Rule No. 3.1 to receive the presentation or the debating of any Petitions from Members of the Council (if any)
- 7. Questions from Members of the Public and Council

In accordance with Rule No. 3.3.2 the following question has been submitted to the Council from a member of the public, Mathew Skinner:

"Why is it that not all trees and open spaces in Beacon Ward matter to Newark & Sherwood District Council?

Land East of Newark – known locally as the area around 'Clay Lane' continues to be included and allocated for housing development with no justification. As local residents, we feel that this area is not suitable for development due to unsuitability of the designated access roads and the enormous negative impact it would have environmentally. And at a time when we see large amounts of housing being delivered in other areas of the town, we see no reason why this area continues to be included in the Council's Allocations and Development Management DPD.

In recent weeks a significant number of trees on Sherwood Avenue Play Park have been removed without the prior consent of the landowner (Newark Town Council controlled by Independents for Newark) by Newark and Sherwood District Council after being appointed as the contractor for the park redevelopments. The site is within the conservation area for Newark. Why was it decided that its ok for these trees to be removed?"

8.	Revenue Budget and Council Tax Setting for 2024/25	15 - 38
9.	Capital Programme Budget 2024/25 to 2027/28	39 - 50
10.	Medium Term Financial Plan 2024/25 to 2027/28	51 - 67
11.	Treasury Management Strategy 2024/25	68 - 97

12.	Capital Strategy 2024/25	98 - 118
13.	Investment Strategy 2024/25	119 - 129
14.	Pay Policy Statement 2024/25	130 - 146
15.	Review of Polling Districts and Places	147 - 173

16. Notices of Motion

In accordance with Rule No. 3.4.3, Councillor P. Taylor will move and Councillor L. Brazier will second a motion to the following effect:

"Newark and Sherwood District Council has serious concerns about the provision of NHS services in Newark. NHS staff are doing an amazing job in the most challenging of circumstances.

The recent NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board consultation about the opening hours of the Urgent Treatment Centre has revealed itself to be a fait accompli, with no option to provide 24-hour cover. This was a question of resources, not need.

Newark Hospital has been under resourced for too many years, leading to the loss of its Accident and Emergency service in the summer of 2010.

Newark and Sherwood District Council supports the vision of NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board, which is;

Our neighbourhoods, places and system will seamlessly integrate to provide joined up care. Every citizen will enjoy their best possible health and wellbeing.

Newark and Sherwood District Council will engage with the NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board to work towards a consistency of care across Nottinghamshire and will support the NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board to lobby Government for more resources so that Newark Hospital can increase its services for the people living right across our district".

17. Minutes for Noting

(a)	Cabinet - 20 February 2024	174 - 185
(b)	Planning Committee - 15 February 2024	186 - 192
(c)	Audit & Governance Committee - 21 February 2024	193 - 199